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FL ORTIDNDA

Interoffice Memorandum

July 5, 2022

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

&W’ Carrie Mathes CFCM, NIGP-CPP, CPPO, C.P.M., Manager 11, Procurement
Division

CONTACT: Claudia Yabrudy, Manager, Fiscal and Operational Support Division, Health
Services Department
(407) 836-6583

SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment No. 7, Contract Y21-123, Inmate Medical Care

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of Amendment No. 7, Contract Y21-123, Inmate Medical Care, with Orlando
Health, Inc., in the amount of $2,000,000, for a revised contract amount of $9,500,000.

PROCUREMENT:

This amendment extends the contract for a period of two months, from August 1, 2022
through September 30, 2022, to allow time for the new contract to be executed. This
extension requires an increase of $2,000,000 for Orlando Health, Inc. to provide inpatient
hospital and outpatient care for patients who have been arrested and booked into the Orange
County Corrections Department and are in the custody of Corrections officials.

FUNDING:

Funds for this service are administered by the County’s third-party administrator and funds
are available in account number 0001-060-3806-3197.

APPROVALS:
The Health Services Department concurs with this request.
REMARKS:

On December 1, 2020, the Board authorized award of contract Y21-123 to Orlando Health,
Inc. for a one-year term in the amount of $7,500,000 with further approval for the
Procurement Division to renew the contract for four additional one-year terms.

The contract was not renewed for an additional one-year term, effective January 2021
because a new contract was being negotiated to modify reimbursement rates and expand
the scope in order to meet the needs of the County. The new contract is anticipated to start
October 1, 2022. The additional funding and extension request allow for a continuation of
services and additional time to negotiate the terms and conditions of the new contract.
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Previous contract amendments are as follows;

Amendment No. 1: Extended the contract for the period of January 1, 2022
through February 28, 2022.

Amendment No. 2: Extended the contract for the period of March 1, 2022 through
April 30, 2022.

Amendment No. 3: Extended the contract for the period of May 1, 2022 through
May 31, 2022. Contract Y21-123 is being replaced with Contract Y22-160. The
purpose of the short-term extension was to allow additional time to negotiate
terms and conditions of new contract.

Amendment No. 4: Extended the contract for the period of June 1, 2022 through
June 30, 2022. The purpose of the short-term extension was to allow additional
time for the vendor to reconcile their invoices for issuance of a one-time lump
sum payment for services rendered between December 2021 and March 2022.
The additional time allowed for the vendor to reconcile their invoices and saved
the County over $1,000,000.

Amendment No. 5: Revised the payment terms and established a settlement on
claims processed by March 31, 2022. The purpose of this amendment was to pay
a one-time lump sum payment for services rendered from December 2021 to
March 2022. The settlement represented over $1,000,000 in savings to the
County.

Amendment No. 6: Extended the contract for the period of July 1, 2022 through
July 31, 2022. The purpose of this amendment was to allow additional time to
negotiate terms and conditions of the new contract and to avoid a lapse in
services.



